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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  070-4873
October 22, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT One (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  070-4873

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 070-4873
	

	Truck - Service / Lube, All-Wheel Drive, 33,000 GVWR

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Truck - Service / Lube, All-Wheel Drive, 33,000 GVWR

	October 22, 2010

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\070-4873 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on November 2, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT November 2, 2010.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATBrian Tamblin, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  070-4873 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

Q 1. Can you clarify the spec on Quotation #070-4873 under cab and chassis number 1.6.  It says vari-rate 31,000lbs., springs.  Do you mean 21,000 lbs. on the rear or a total of 31,000 lbs. for the truck?

A 1. A combined total of 31,000 lbs.

Q 2. 1.9  Please define “ATD”.
A 2. “ATD” (After Treatment Device) that meets Air Board Emission Standards.  Also, spec should read “Exhaust: single, right side cab mounted, bright/chrome, vertical ATD and exhaust stack w/turn-out tip”.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 070-4873

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Q 3. 1.10  Do you mean a minimum of 1250 Cold Crank Amps total for the two batteries (625 CCA each)? 
A 3. Two Batteries (1250 CCA each).

Q 4. 1.11  The Caterpillar C-7 engine is no longer manufactured for US Trucks?
A 4. Bidders may submit a response for an equivalent engine.

Q 5. Would an engine that produces 220 horsepower/520 lb.-ft. torque be acceptable on 240 horsepower/560 lb.-ft. torque?
A 5. In both cases these would be acceptable.

Q 6. 1.12  The Allison 3000-RDS transmission is a close ratio automatic.  The Allison 3500 RDS is the wide ration model and is recommended for this application.  The all-wheel-drive transfer case requires that the Allison is programmed as a 5-speed.  The drive shaft speed is too great with a 6-speed.  Note, however, that the transfer case is a 2-speed.
A 6. Vendors may submit a bid response for an equivalent transmission but shall be a wide ratio model.  The transmission shall be what the manufacturer suggests to use with the proposed engine.  Vendors can submit a response to the drive shaft speed, based on a top speed of 35 mph for this vehicle.  This vehicle will only be used within the landfill.

Under Lube Body (page 25)
Delete line items 2.5 and 2.6.

Replace as follows:

2.5 The first roadside compartment shall be approximately 24”D x 24”H x 48”W with double overlapping doors.  The first curbside compartment shall be approximately 24”D x 24”H x 48”W with double overlapping doors.

2.6 First road side and curbside compartments shall have all drawers be double latching, shall have adjustable dividers, be fitted with non-slip liner material and have heavy duty 500 lbs. full-extension, ball bearing roller glides.
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